M SOUTH OLINA
AMENDMENT NO.2 TO SOLICITATION
TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB-3343-KS

Integrated Pest Control Services for the Department of Housing Buildings at the
University of South Carolina, Columbia Campus.

DATE: October 2™ 2018

This Amendment No.2 modifies the Invitation for Bids only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

4.1 of the specifications in Section 111 of the solicitation has been revised/modified
and now reads as follows:

4.1 The contractor shall be licensed to practice pest control in the State of South Carolina, County
of Richland, and the City of Columbia. The offeror shall include current copies of its licenses with
its bid.

Vendor guestions and answers below:

L _________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



Following up on the two questions that were mentioned in the meeting.
Please clarify the clause on wood destroying organisms.

Wood Destroying Organisms - Inspections for wood destroying organisms are
included as a part of the contract. Should wood destroying organisms be
found in the buildings, the cost of remediation will be provided to the
University and will be paid on a separate contract.

In addition the clarification on fumigation.

substitute the phrase "appropriate treatment"” for the word "fumigation".

The last question, who is presently servicing your account and what are
they charging for their services.
Orkin  Est. $59,100.00/year

Is there prior pricing available for this contract?
See above

One last question. Please define what an emergency service would be?
An emergency service would be one that cannot wait until the next day.
Most typically that would be for a rodent or other animal sighted in a
resident’s living space



